Rossmoor Women's 18 Hole Golf Club

General Meeting Minutes Club Room at Creekside October 26, 2023 1:25-1:45

Results of "Witch" Hole Golf Tournament was announced by Jacque. Nine holes selected for the game were 1, 2, 3, 7, 10, 12, 16, 17, and 18 to determine the winners for the low net scores across four flights in four. The winners are posted online in Golf Genius. The winner of the Hat Contest was awarded to Joanne Brennan. Pat McSween got a hole-in-one on hole #10!

Meeting was called to order at: 1:25 byToni Snyder

Meeting Notes:

Toni stated that we met the by-law requirements to inform the membership of the 2024 nominees for office (posted online and in the Pro Shop): Toni Snyder Captain, Mirna Wong Co-Captain, Judy Moran Secretary, and MaryJean Kidd Treasurer (who will begin her 3rd year and her 2nd term). A call for the vote to approve their nominations passed unanimously by the membership.

Toni reminded the membership that the last upcoming events are Charm Playoff, Turkey Shoot and the Holiday Party.

Treasurer's Report: MaryJean Kidd: We are financially in good shape. \$300+ from the Summer Splash increased our budget from raffle tickets and we raised \$5,000 for the Maui Strong event. The Holiday party will have an increase in funds this year from unspent funds from the canceled Rules seminar and Guest days. 4 Hole-in-One payouts and one pending for 2023 (so far). NCGA has raised their membership dues, thus there is a small increase in our 2024 dues. If anyone has any questions about the budget, please feel free to contact MaryJean.

Membership Report: Teddi Swanson: We have 130 members and 33 are new this year. The new 2024 membership form is available and has options to pay for EC and Birdies as well as the hole-in-one insurance. (You can pay for these options anytime during the year and become effective when you sign up). Please review the back of the form and volunteer for events for 2024. We need and encourage active participation to help.

EBTP: Karla Witte: Rossmoor came in 9th in gross points and 11th in net points. New team shirts will be available in the Pro Shop soon to try-on and see how the fit works. Any 18er can order one.

Social: Lana asked for any feedback about the food at the events and cost. Everyone seemed happy with the chili, salad, bread, dessert and drinks at today's event. Please let Lana know if you have suggestions or recommendations about the food/cost.

Toni introduced the current 2023 committee chairs

Membership: Teddi Swanson

Social: Lana Yagle Handicap: Laura Kim

EBTP: Daisy Soo Hoo and Karla Witte PR: Claudia Terry and Teddi Swanson

Tournaments: Denise Pratt Rules: Joyce McCann Golf Advisory: Robin Moreau

Past Captain: Daisy Soo Hoo

Tech: Laura Kim, MaryJean Kidd, Claudia Terry

Toni then introduced the 2024 committee chairs:

Membership: Teddi Swanson

Social: Lana Yagle

Handicap: Daisy Soo Hoo

EBTP: Karla Witte and Pat McSween PR: Claudia Terry and Liz James Tournaments: Marsha Jennings

Rules: Joyce McCann

Golf Advisory: Robin Moreau Past Captain: Margo Dutton

Tech: Laura Kim, MaryJean Kidd, Claudia Terry

No further business and the meeting was adjourned at 1:45.

Submitted by: Laura Kim Acting Secretary for Judy Moran